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Public Serbice Commission

March 26, 2001

Marshall M. Criser Ill, Regulatory Vice President
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.

150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1556

Re: Docket No. 010360-TP
Dear Mr. Criser:

This will acknowledge receipt of a complaint of Level 3 Communications, LLC for
enforcement of interconnection Agreement with BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc., which
was filed in this office on March 23, 2001 and assigned the above-referenced docket
number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation
is conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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Florida Public Service Commission

-

;'Dorfuwm NO. |
|

92 -of

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER * 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD * TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http:/www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us



RAR Official Filing:
4/5/01FF*XEXFEXXXDR6 PMF*FFExkkEx*Matilda Sanders*Frkkkkkkrik]y

Matilda Sanders

O %D P _,ﬂ i ; \}_

B " %
From: Dorothy Menasco e = il
Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2001 2:57 PM Q\f_, C (‘ﬁ
To: RAR - Orders-Notices Q= -
Cc: Della Fordham piy .
Subject: Docket No. 010360-TP = . 'f"} £
Sensitivity: Private U f&?) C)

The Order Authorizing Qualified Representative Status, in the above-referenced docket, has been
transferred to GCOrders for issuance.

Since it has been signed by a Commissioner, the hard copy will be hand delivered today.

File name: 010360a.alc



